Interoffice Memorandum
Department of City Clerk

June 9, 2021
To: Mayor William R. Wild
Cc: Michael J. Reddy, Deputy Mayor

Devin Adams, City Controller
From: Richard LeBlanc, City Clerk

Re: Michigan Scleroderma Awareness Proclamation

At a regular meeting of the Westland City Council held June 7, 2021, the following
resolution was adopted: (2021-06-104)

“RESOLVED that Council grants adoption of City of Westland Proclamation to Proclaim
June “Michigan Scleroderma Awareness Month’ in the City of Westland.”

A signed copy of the proclamation is attached.
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Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Whereas,

Resolved,

City of Westland
Proclamation
Honoring
Michigan Scleroderma Awareness Month
June 2021

We recognize addressing the complex health needs of people with scleroderma is
important to the State of Michigan; and

We recognize comprehensive and coordinated health services for people with
scleroderma are critically important to achieving positive patient outcomes; and

We recognize it is appropriate to recognize June as Scleroderma Awareness Month
and through public awareness, The City of Westland seeks to focus on the needs of
people living with scleroderma and the continuing improvement of services to those
people and their families; and

We recognize persons living with scleroderma in the City of Westland, their family
and friends are encouraged to wear teal for the month of June, to create awareness
and to educate the medical community and public in support of scleroderma
awareness and to participate in scleroderma awareness-related events during the
month of June; and the Stampede; and

We recognize the Scleroderma Foundation Michigan Chapter through its
collaboration with the Scleroderma Foundation and other organizational partners
seeks to raise awareness in our communities through support, education and
research toward finding a cure for scleroderma and;

That William R. Wild, Mayor of the City of Westland, members of the Westland
City Council and the Westland City Clerk, do herby proclaim June Michigan

Scleroderma Awareness Month.
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Richard LeBlanc, City Clerk




